

Message

---

**From:** Tim O'Neill [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 2017-05-22 8:10:30 AM  
**To:** Margaret Kelch [REDACTED]  
**CC:** Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]; John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]  
**Subject:** Re: HRG meeting on Tuesday

I am available at 11 am EDT on Tuesday.

Tim

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2017, at 8:35 AM, Margaret Kelch [REDACTED] wrote:

Bruce,

Yes I am available maybe we should ask people if they could start an hour earlier at 11:00am.

Margaret

Sent from my iPad

On May 21, 2017, at 7:38 PM, Bruce Campbell <[bruce.campbell@ieso.ca](mailto:bruce.campbell@ieso.ca)> wrote:

Margaret – Kim and I have to appear at the Justice Policy Committee hearing on the Fair Hydro Plan at 1pm on Tuesday. The Clerk's office has asked that we be there by 12:40 – allowing for time to get up to the legislature, I am wondering if we should move to start the HRG meeting on the compensation proposal to 11:30 or 11:45. Would this work for you?

**Bruce Campbell | President & CEO**

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2829 | C: (416) 528-3685

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.